Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee B

TUESDAY, 8TH FEBRUARY, 2011 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Brabazon, Browne (Chair) and Jenks

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast
via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chair will
confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The images and sound
recording may be used for training purposes within the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering the
meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to

being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings
for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS

As it was a special meeting - under the Council’s Constitution — Part 4 Section B
paragraph 17 — no other business shall be considered.



4,

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Gambling Act 2005 or the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

6. KASSABA, 1 NEW RIVER AVENUE, HORNSEY, LONDON, N8 7QD (PAGES 3 -
92)
To consider an application to allow the provision of Regulated Entertainment,
the provision of Late Night Refreshment and the Supply of Alcohol at Kassaba, 1 New
River Avenue, Hornsey, London, N8 7QD.

Ken Pryor Natalie Cole

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member Principal Support Officer (Council)

Services Tel: 020-8489 2919

5" Floor Fax: 020-8489 2660

River Park House Email: natalie.cole@haringey.gov.uk

225 High Road

Wood Green Wednesday, 02 February 2011

London N22 8HQ



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\2\8\A100024820\$svoky1wg.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\2\8\A100024820\$svoky1wg.doc




Page 3 Agenda ltem 6
1

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Comm ittee on g™ February 2011

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence Variation at KASSABA, 1 NEW RIVER
AVENUE, HORNSEY, LONDON N8 7QD

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Hornsey ||

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Roseflame Limited to allow The Provision of Regulated
Entertainment, Provision of Late Night Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
/ _—

Report authorised by: Robin Payne............................ . 2 G0 2.0 2 L0 .
Head of Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Kassaba

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a Premises Licence Variation, by Roseflame Limited in
respect of Kassaba, 1 New River Avenue, Hornsey, London N8 7QD under the
Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence
Variation
APP1

To replace existing conditions under the Operating Schedule with the
conditions contained in Section P of the application form.

To add further facilities for Regulated Entertainment and to extend hours for
licensable activity as below:

Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Films, Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performances of Dance, Anything of a Similar Description to That of Live or
Recorded Music or Performances of Dance, Provision of Facilities for Making
Music, Provision of Facilities for Dancing, Provision of Facilities of a Similar
Description to that of making music or dancing

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0200
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0300

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0200
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0300
Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0230

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day when
British Summertime commences.

New Years Eve: From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start
of permitted hours on New Years Day

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, St
George’s Day, St Patrick’s Day, Valentine’s Day, Mothering Sunday & Fathers
Day

Opening Hours:
Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0200
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0300

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day when
British Summertime commences.




New Years Eve: From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start
of permitted hours on New Years Day

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, St
George’s Day, St Patrick’s Day, Valentine’s Day, Mothering Sunday & Fathers
Day

General-all four licensing objectives

5.3 Crime and Disorder

All staff shall be trained in licensing law and this will include the law in relation to
children and alcohol and the procedures that shall be adopted if it is considered that
an individual may be under the age of 18. A record of the staff training will be
maintained and can be inspected by the Police or Licensing Authority.

A proof of age scheme, such as Challenge 21, shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification will be recognised photographic
identification cards, such as driving licence or passport.

Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor, including drinking water, shall be
available at the premises.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry
and exit points will be covered, enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the
premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers
remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31
days with date and time stamping. Records shall be made immediately available
upon the request of police or authorised officers throughout the proceeding 31 day
period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. This
staff member shall be able to show police recent data or footage with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested.

The premises will operate a zero tolerance towards drugs.

5.4  Public Safety ‘
The premises will comply with all existing legislation in relation to fire safety, health
and safety and food hygiene.

5.5 Public Nuisance

The premises licence holder shall use reasonable endeavours to ensure that no
customer carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the premises
(including any external seating area) at any time that the premises are open to the
public.

The premises licence holder shall use reasonable endeavours to ensure that no
persons shall be allowed to leave the licensed premises (including any external
seating area) whilst in the possession of any drinking vessel or open glass bottle,
whether empty or containing any beverage. .




4

Prominent clear notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting that customers
request he needs of local residents and leave the premises and area quietly.

When regulated entertainment (excluding films and plays) are provided all externally
opening doors and windows must not be fixed open. In the event that the doors or
windows are fixed open, the regulated entertainment must cease.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the disposal of glass and bottles into
outside bins does not take place between the hours of 23:00hrs and 07:00hrs.

The premises will risk assess the requirement for door supervisors.

Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to
nearby properties.

Staff training will continue and include training in relation to accidents to staff and
customers on the premises and the requirement to deal with such problems.

The premises will Operate a dispersal policy, a copy of which will be made available
to the Police and Local Authority Licensing Officers as required.

5.6 Child Protection
6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police
Have no objections to this application.
6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team -APP 2
Have made representation.
Food Team
Have no objections to this application.
Health and Safety
Have no objections to this application
Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application




6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application

Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties — App 3

3 letters of representation have been received against this application.
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £315.00.




APPENDIX 1-APPLICATION




London Borough of Haringey

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Roseflame Limited
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34

of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
LNO0002603

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Kassaba

1 New River Avenue

Hornset

Post town | London Post code N8 7QD

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non~c}omestic rateable value of £0.00
premises

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if Cambridge House

different from premises 27 Cambridge Park
address
Post Wanstead Postcode | E11 2PU

Town




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? M

If not do you want the variation to take effect from r[-) Ty lMolntt? 5\/ eiar ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note

1. To extend the hours for supply of alcohol Sundays to Thursday untit 01:30 hours and
Friday & Saturday until 02:30 hours

2 To extend the hours for all regulated entertainment, late night refreshment and
closing Sundays to Thursdays until 02:00 hours and Friday & Saturday until 03:00

3. To add further facilities for regulated entertainment 11:00 to 02:00 hours Sundays to
Thursdays and 11:00 to 03:00 Fridays & Saturdays

4. To replace the existing conditions under the Operating Schedule

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please N/A J
state the number expected to attend

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) “
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) |
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 1
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E}) |
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) o}
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) %]
h) a_ny_th‘ipg ofa si‘m§lar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (@) o
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) 4}
i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) %]
k) gntgrt:_ainment c_n‘ ?similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) &
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L} |
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) |

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P




Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors 4]

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Quldedrs ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish | Both O

Mon Please give further details here (pleasefead guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

/ for the performance of plays at different times to those listed
Sat in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
// note 5)

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place Indoors ]

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 11:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Amplified music video, sport, entertainment programs and any
entertainment of a like kind (nothing of an adult nature)

Tue 11:00 | 02:00

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films

‘ {please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00

Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in

Sat 11:00 | 03-00 .té_l;e column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day

Sun 11:00 | 02:00 | when British Summertime commences
New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day
One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day




Page 13

c

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sy‘_

Non staridard timings. Where you intend to use the remises
for iidoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
e column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

5)

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both —
please tick (please read guidance note 2)

D\

lndoors/
})@ors

—d O

Day |Start | Finish / Both
Mon ~ Please give further details here (pleaée read guidance note 3
Tue
Wed State any seasopdl variations for boxi ng or wrestling
o entertainment{please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri o “Non standard timings. Where you intend to _use the premises
/ for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to
Sat those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)
Sy




Live music Will the performance of live music take Indoors M

Standard days and lace indoors or outdoors or both — lease

timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors N

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 11:00 | 02:00 [ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Music may be via artists singing, karaoke, DJ and other of a similar
nature

Tue | 11:00 | 02:00

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live

| music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00

Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

: : == e T DT e Telt, please list

Sat 11:00 | 03 00 | guidance note 5)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day

Sun 11:00 | 02:00 { when British Summertime commences
New Years Eve —~ from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day
One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day




F

T ——

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take Indoors f M

place indoors or outdoors or both — please

tick (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Both ]

Mon [ 11:00 | 02:00

Tue 11:00 | 02:00 ]

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Amplified music played through an in house sound system

Wed | 11:00 02:00

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the playi ng of recorded
music (please read guidance note 4)

Fri 11:00 | 03:00

Sat 11:00 | 03:00

Sun 11:00 ‘_92:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

guidance note 5)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences

New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day.

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day




G

Performances of

Wil the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please fick Indoors M
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 6) O
Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon | 11:00 J 02:00 [ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
i Dancing by staff throughout the premises
Tue 11:00 | 02:00
Wed | 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur  11:00 | 02:00
Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed
- - in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat 11:00 | 03:00 | note 5)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
Sun 11:00 | 02:00 | when British Summertime commences
New Years Eve ~ from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day
One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,

St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day

[



H

Anything of a sim
description to tha

ilar
t

falling within (e}, {f) or

(9)
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start

Finish

Mon 11:00

02:00

Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both ~ please tick (please read
Qutdoors

O &

guidance note 2)
Both

Tue 11:00

02:00

Wed 11:00

02:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur | 11:00

02:00

Fri 11:00

03:00

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or {g) (please read guidance

note 4)

Sat 11:00

03:00

Sun 11:00

02:00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e),

(f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences

New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day .




Provision of facilities

for making music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will
be providing

! Will the facilities for making music be indoors
guidance note 6) or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors o
guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon 11:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
From time to time the following facilities may be provided at the
premises; in house sound/music system, musical instruments, video or
Tue 11:00 | 02:00 | tv screens
Wed 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 11:00 | 02:00
Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
provision of facilities for making music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
Sat 11:00 | 03:00 | 5)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
Sun 11:00 | 02:00 when British Summertime commences

New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day




J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors 1

outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance

note 2) Outdoors ]
Both ]

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be

Day Start Finish | providing

Mon 11:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Provision of permanent or temporary dance floor

Tue 11:00 | 02:00

Wed 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur  11:00 | 02:00

Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the remises for
the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat 11:00 | 03:00 5)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day

Sun I 1 1:00 | 02:00 when British Summertime commences

New Years Eve ~ from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day

10




K

Provision of facilities

for entertainment

ofa

similar description to

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you
will be providin

that falling withiniorj

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ™
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon 11:00 | 02:00 guidance note 2) ® Outdoors [

Both |

Tue 11:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed 11:00 | 02:00

Thur 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling withinior j

- (please read guidance note 4)

Fri 11:00 | 03:00

Sat 11:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within i or j at different times to those listed in the

Sun | 11:00 | 02:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
‘An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences
New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

~

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day .

11




L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take indoors il

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors M

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both J

Mon 23:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 23:00 OZ:QQW

Wed | 23:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

""""" refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 23:00 | 02:00

Fri 23:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat 23:00 | 03:00 | 5)

Sun 23:00 | 02-00 An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the éay

when British Summertime commences

New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day.

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day

12




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the 0
Standard days and (Please tick box) (please read guidance note 7) premises
timings (please read OFff th
guidance note 6) premiges (|
Day | Start | Finish Both %]
Mon 11:00 | 01:30 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)
Tue 11:00 01:30
Wed 11:00 | 01:30
Thur 11:00 | 01:30 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column
i 1100 0230 on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
Sat 11:00 | 02:30 | when British Summertime commences
New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
Sun | 11:00 | 01:30 | the start of permitted hours on New Years Day.
One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day
N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8)

None

o)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon 11:00 | 02:00

Tue 11:00 | 02:00

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00 :
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

. . to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur 11:00 | 02:00 the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences

Sat 11:00 | 03:00 | New Years Eve - from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day.

Sun | 11:00 | 02:00 | One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,

St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &

Fathers Day

13




S

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be

removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

To remove all conditions under Annex 2 and replace with those below

Please tick yes

¢ Ihave enclosed the premises licence

® lhave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence
or part of it, below

%
O

’

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises
licence
Licence will be hand delivered to your offices

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives
as a result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

) The protection of children from harm

Please tick yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® lunderstand that | must now advertise my application
¢ Ihave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected

14

|

N 8 @ &

&
f



Page 24

b) Prevention of crime and disorder

1. All staff shall be trained in licensing law and this will include the law in relation to children and
alcohol and the procedures that shall be adopted if it is considered that an individual may be under
the age of 18. A record of the staff training will be maintained and can be inspected by the Police
or Licensing Authority.

2. A proof of age scheme, such as Challenge 21, shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification will be recognised photographic identification cards, such as
driving licence or passport.

3. Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor, including drinking water, shall be available at the
premises.

4. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of the Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry and exit points will be
covered, enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all
times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period
of 31 days with date and time stamping. Records shall be made immediately available upon the
request of police or authorised officers throughout the proceeding 31 day period.

5. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV shall be on
the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff member shall be
able to show police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

6. The premises will operate a zero tolerance towards drugs.

¢) Public safety

The premises will comply with all existing legislation in relation to fire safety, health and safety and
food hygiene

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. The premises licence holder shall use reasonable endeavours to ensure that no customer
carrying open or sealed bottles shail be admitted to the premises (including any external seating
area) at any time that the premises are open fo the public.

2. The premises licence holder shall use reasonable endeavours to ensure that no persons shall be
allowed to leave the licensed premises (including any external seating area) whilst in the
possession of any drinking vessel or open glass bottle, whether empty or containing any
beverage. . )

3. Prominent clear notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting that customers request he needs
of local residents and leave the premises and area quietly.

4. When regulated entertainment (excluding films and plays) are provided all externally opening
doors and windows must not be fixed open. In the event that the doors or windows are fixad open,
the regulated entertainment must cease. ‘

8. The premises licence holder shall ensure that the disposal of glass and bottles into outside bins
does not take place between the hours of 23:00hrs and 07:00hrs.

6. The premises will risk assess the requirement for door supervisors.

7. Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance fo nearby
properties.

8. Staff training will continue and include training in relation to accidents to staff and customers on




the premises and the requirement to deal with such problems.

9. The premises will operate a dispersal policy, a copy of which w
and Local Authority Licensing Officers as required.

il be made available to the Police

e) The protection of children from harm




IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature L@/\_/

Date 22 December 2010

Capacity Poppleston Allen — Solicitors for & on behalf of the applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Clare Eames

Poppleston Allen Solicitors

88 Kingsway

Post fown | London Post WC2B 6AA
code

Telephone number (if any) } 0207 936 5875

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
c.eames@popall.co.uk

15




Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for
which the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If
you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new
premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

9.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a
place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where
the place will be and its proximity fo the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate.
Indoors may include a tent.

For example state type of activity {o be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days
during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of
the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises
please tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary
to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children
regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups,
the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

16




Page 28

SIS

L, Michelle Peach in the firm of Messrs. Poppleston Allen, Solicitors of 37 Stoney
Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS refer to the following:-

1. Letter to London Borough of Haringey dated 22 November 2010
2. Application Form
3. Cheque in the sum of £315.00

I FURTHER CERTIFY that | have served documents 1 — 3 upon the following:-

1. Licensing, London Borough of Haringey, Environment, Techno Park, Ashley
Road, Tottenham, London, N17 9LN

| FURTHER CERTIFY that | have served a true copy of documents 1 & 2 upon the
following:-

2. . Metropolitan Police Service, Licensing, Quicksilver Patrol Base, Unit 1,
Quicksilver Place, Western Road, Wood Green, London, N22 6UH

3. . London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority, Fire Safety Regulations -
North East Area 2, London Fire Brigade, 169 Union Street, , SE1 OLL

4, Health & Safety , London Borough of Haringey, Enforcement Service,
Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, N17 SLN

5. Child Protection, Quicksilver Patrol Base, Unit 1, Quicksilver Place, Western
Road, N22 6UH

8. Trading Standards , London Borough of Haringey, Enforcement Service,
Ashley Road, Technopark, Tottenham, N17 9LN

7. Planning Enforcement , London Borough of Haringey, Environmental
Services, 639 High Road, Tottenham, N17 8BD

8. Environmenal Health , London Borough of Haringey, Enforcement Service,
Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, N17 9LN

| effected service by sending the said documents to each and every one of them by
special delivery addressed to them on 22 November 2010,

SIGNED ... NN

\

DATED: 22 November 2010




ol aos H '
NY 1 SO0 L8 A0 T0Yd !

INBASSISSY NSiY 33 v E3rav 8O HIN
'S 3WES ANV 30 ek
¥d Held TS

S1 SHOI1vIno R
SHL NG NAH:

qef;’]

DI IAF T
RS IN-FET
SIS 01T~

]

[
[T

[T
1T

o

DN s N
THSIDONEXD Ipg el Vi G
USHSINONLXE TV WUV LT6 T

VIKSINONLINE TS DO HOGUD &




LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: FO0109012120 Premises Licence Number: LN00002603
LN/000003158

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Urban Environment, Technopark, Ashley Road
Tottenham, London, N17 9LN

SIGNALUIE: ......oooiooio e, Date: 8" January 2008
19" July 2010

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

KASSABA
1 NEW RIVER AVENUE
HORNSEY
LONDON
N8 7QD

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:
Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 1100 to 0100
Sunday 1200 to 2300
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Saturday 2300 to 0130
Sunday 2300 to 2330
Live Music '

Sunday to Thursday 1800 to 2300
Friday & Saturday 1800 to 0000

Recorded Music
Monday to Saturday 1100 to 0000




LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

Sunday 1100 to 2300

New Years Eve 1100 to 0300

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, St Georges Day, St Patrick’s Day, Valentines Day
Mothering Sunday and Fathers Day 1100 to 0200

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday 1100 to 0130
Sunday 1200 to 2330
New Years Eve 1100 to 0330
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, St Georges Day, St Patrick’s Day, Valentines Day
Mothering Sunday and Fathers Day 1100 to 0230

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies:
Supply of alcohol for consumption ON & OFF the premises
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Roseflame Limited

Cambridge House

27 Cambridge Park
Wanstead

E11 2PU

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

06796484

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mr Asad Riaz

97 Edenbridge Road
Enfield

Middlesex

EN1 2HS

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the

supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number: LN/201000258
Expiry Date: 6" July 2020
Issued by: London Borough of Enfield




Page 32

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

Section 19
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(2) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Additional Mandatory Conditions in relation to Supply of Alcohol

1.—(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder,
prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than
any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours orless;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of
a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person
into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

T T———




Page 33

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml: and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.




Page 34

H
i
S
.
ii
i
i
4
b
o
i

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

Identification checks for people on the age.
Warning signs relating to drugs.

Frequent toilet checks by staff. ;
Music to be monitored from the outside of the building to ensure it is not audible to cause a
nuisance. |
* Signs asking clientele to leave the premises quietly.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Full CCTV installed with hard disk storage for police use.

Emergency lighting and fire alarm installed.

Fire fighting equipment is installed in the premises

Advice to be taken from the fire authority with regards to the capacity of the venue.
Full risk assessments to be carried out.

e & ¢ o

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

* Key staff to be present at all trading hours.

* To liaise with any local residents association to ensure our clients do not cause any
nuisance.

*» After closing the area is checked for littler that may cause a nuisance.

¢ All deliveries and collections to take place at an hour not to cause concern to residents.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

* Challenge 21 scheme will be implemented.

» All refusal will be recorded from upstairs bar.

 Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification
with one of the following:

e A valid passport

* A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
e A proof of age standard card system

e Acitizen card, supported by the Home Office

e If children are present accompanied by parents for dining we would like them off the
premises by 1900

* All children under the age of 8 to be accompanied to the toilet by a parent or guardian.




Page 35

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority




Page 36

Annex 4 - Plan of Premises

LODGED WITH LOCAL AUTHORITY




Page 37

APPENDIX 2-COMMENTS OF
ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE (NOISE)
TEAM




Page 38

ARy

E‘%ariﬁgey o
Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Daliah Barrett-Williams

From: George Roberts (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: George Roberts
cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK177266

Date: 16" December 2010

Premises: Kassaba, 1 New River Avenue, N8 7QD

Type of application: Variation

I 'would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The cperating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

s airborne entertainment noise

¢ Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
o Noise generated from deliveries

¢ Noise generated from refuse collections

¢ Noise from plant and machinery

e Light nuisance

¢ Cooking cdour

Supporting Information

Wy harnng

5 TR S ek s B S L B



Date | Subject Observations & time Qutcome Our Ref
reported | : ‘
10/12/10 Loud Music @001 Visited complainant. Noise Advice | WK178782

@2307 | witnessed did not amount to a statutory
: . nuisance, but we went to the par and |
| gave the management advice with
_regards to noise break-out.

i

15/12/10 | Loud Music  ~ @2350 Turned down prior to attending. N/A CWK178782

If the sub-committee were to grant this application then we would recommend the
foliowing alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within any residential property

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst regulated entertainment licensable activities are
ongoing shall be via a lobbied door to minimise noise breakout.

Outside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises
Signs shall be displayed in the external seating areas on the frontage requesting patrons
to recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly.
The management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premuses or

leave if it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

The external seating area on the frontage will be closed and patrons requested to come
inside the main structure of the premises at 2230 hrs



Page 40

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the
hours 0800 hre 10 1800 hrs Monday to Saturday but not on Sundays or Bank Holidays so
as to minimise {ne disiurbance caused 1o the neighbours

Plant and machinery

Ail plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it s
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints

Liaison mestings will be held where specifically requesied by residents to enable
nelghbours to raise concerns about any aspect of the licensed activities

Prevention of Nuisance from Qdour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour

Prevention of nuisance from light

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises

B A P

L



Page 41

APPENDIX 3-COMMENTS OF
INTERESTED PARTIES




Anderson Chane!

Subject: P

Dear Haringey licensing service,

Mv name 198
[ contact vou because I Just hw rel o
Avenue, N& 70D) want o A\’t@nii

tin front u{ my \wnd\m [h\ 1 \cv River

cense, and I am at 100% against it !

The Kassaba is the worth thing that ever hapaened in Haringev | And please do not let conrinue that

3]
ke

1

and a rur n'!e\ officer came to n 1V apartinent las
eling vou

¥

T R AT s P oAl s thsars f caeets -
vevery=day. and T eannot imagine that vou will allow them o extend this

We live here W since 8 months now with m 1y usband. and evervthing

ahtuntd the opening of the Kassaba one month ago.

i T M
The situation is worth e

=
(9]
b
i
o
panil
=t
¥
o

We choose a residential area, peaceful and without any noise because | am pregnant. and we wil]
have a little boy in the next few days. We pay av hmn rent, and a very high council tax’
But. since the Kassaba opened, our apartment is hke HELL!!! We cannot sle eep anymore, hecause oft

P The high music undl 5 am in the morning every week end. but also during the week,

Your oficer hcar;’: twin my bedroom last Saturday night

23 The drunk p pw outside all night long... On Saturday 11th, they stopped at 2 am because ot the
vent ie of the poh

31 The sound of the cars: 50 cars parked in 20 Livle spaces... They park in front of my house. which

mean that ‘xxc annot ge;t out!

7
4" PCOP wy ‘“‘L; their car and motorbike in the s wlong. . On Thursday 16th, one of them
spend 1 h arat 3 am testing *ux motorbixe accelerater!
Si They clean thc resteurant after 3 am. which mean that they trash all their bottles in the bin in front

)
ny windows at 4 am! You can imagine all the sound that shc\ produce then!

O
=,

Ivis worth, and worth every week, and now with all these Christmas parties cvery 1 night, i
ts atso hell during the week,
I35 not going w be possible o continue this way. in particular with the venue of my little one.

You ¢ ’“'"MT put & club in a residential area, without thinking about the conse quences.

And now [ do not understand why we have to pay a so high council tax, when vou do not care about
vour resident?

I am sure that a fot of myv n&iﬁhbni rs compla med as well. because we have only families.
these poar children cannot slee nanymore as well

I hope that you are going to do samething or us, and rell them to respect the arca where they are
g i8

o
i1

Hx

?



Page 43

1 am U i COL

able 1o do all

Thank you in advance for your help
All the best

PS: I vou have any question. please do not hesitate to contact me.

that 1s a shame.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security Sy st
For more information please visit htp:/wwe A1ESsag iaos.cc,mmnaﬂ

that they are




Page 44

T ——————y

S e e A e s e w
SN L s e e v g e e e e e

. [

. q
5] L ¥
o i I
@ { y
=3 )

: o

o

o
P

i
b

& N 4 PR
3 Iy ] It
(8] - s Lo
= i “ O N
) L& H e TR s
_ﬂ g ~ Dok
= fr, uy O a
; ~

- ¥ “ P -1
= o < ® 3
o= e Xt ~ &
& Ed
o 3 -
= I s i .
T e NC 11 o

A N =

[e] 4 ﬂdv =

o o

i3 19’

o
@ ®
Nel A
,mL oo
- &
i Q,,O w).
e 3 K
£ @ L i ©
Doy o I . =
I gl H -
[ . ' §
o .3 & { boud 0
& 2 r«m : VNW Co0 o
G o N o G .
o) o> 2 T T
" By & Q . M W {
s [SIR 1t g 3
Pl P &) o &ttt O
Ry BEREY w“. S I
o =9 g ;
a s 3 ) _ —
i = ] sb oy
jo 4 -~ bt oW
B S ) o 2 bmow
IS je N I8 e [ el
e} 0 SR Y
£ - .\ T O
pEaRes]

l.co
skis
Vol

©
=t
has

j e}l
PE
-

e
go
T
a

v

]

-
{

21
ement: Licensin
o )

prsngs@gma
Decemp

o i c
2% m -
L0 O N b w
je 3 o e o
L X - 5

Y oy -

: Lof -

ARSI

L2 [ o o
[ & T e
o I¢] e
= v 4N
0 o x O %m
.. G4 )

B 8 wh B v
% PR & [ w e ﬁ O
e £ o = o oL v 03
© 5 e .. L2 . beod o e
m 00D e B z 1
ey o4

. &~ ) s Fd .IxM




Page 45

Barrett Daliah

[ :

From: Barrett Daiiah
Sent: 21 December 2070 14:58
To: ‘m.peach@popall.co uk’

.

Subject: FW Change 1o license of Kassaba restaurant Homsey

Hello,

Sorry, | missed this representation from yesterday

Regards
Daliah Barred

From: vickyl24@aol.com [mailte:vickyi2z4@aol.com] .
Sent: 20 December 2010 20:56 ;
To: Enforcement

Cc: licensingharingey.gov.uk@aol.com; Enforcement Response
Subject: Change fo license of Kassaba restaurant Hornsey

e

0712726010

it came to my attertion today the Kassaba grill.bar and lounge are apo ying to extend/change the license :
f@rms :
wve ‘n Gaekeepers lodgs 83 High street and we have been .

restaurart opened. The first few waeks we spoke ¢ the :

b urns er having to de this so many tmes we have begun to deal

amert tearm, We are currently i the process of triying o get the team here at the

nior for ¢ # the noise in our flat. They are also sending us a copy of the current

e moving outside it

This has caused exireme stress. we can hear the music with our windows shut and our tv on. The music has
been so loud in our bedroom it is difficuit fo sleep and we had 1o move our young baby intc a different room
against government guidelines because he was being disturbed

The restaurant is cearly operating as a nighiclub type venue which is highly inappropriate as it s siap bang in
the middie of a residential area This should not have been alliowed to happen and we certainly were not

consulted The previous owners played music but never o a level which disturbed us or as late at night. The :
buildirg is not sufficiently sound-proofed and the noise abatement officers have observed them leaving the :
doars open for long pericds which increases the volume of digturbance.

Acd nad to call & last week as there were 2 men fighting night outside our wirdow, |

had save nt and ey had been slearly drinking toc much. The dnormen

aopearad {0 be wachng i tcid nothing o calm the s'tuation Fortunately the mere presance of

the police calmed tre situ 1t got anymore out of nand  Again this is not the kind of areg where

large groups of people should neouraged fo hang arcund in the early hours of the morning {and drunk). It :

is a residential area and the restaurant owners should show respect 1 the neighbours

Before there 's any granting of a new license or changes to the license the noise problem should be resolved,

| and my neighbours would like to discuss this further with the councll '
:

Many thanks

i

83 High streel Mornsay. Londor, NE

04002011 :



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47
Cole Natalie

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 02 February 2011 11:46

To: Cole Natalie

Subject: FW: Fwd: Kassaba - Variation of Premises Licence - Evidence

Nat

Can you print this off and attach it as Additional Documents from Interested Parties

From: Laura Leak [mailto:nrvra@yahoo.co.uk]

Sent: 01 February 2011 12:52

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Fwd: Kassaba - Variation of Premises Licence - Evidence

Dear Licencing,
Please can you confirm if this evidence has been accepted and that I can speak to it at today's hearing?

Kind regards
Laura

From: NRVRA <nrvra@yahoo.co.uk>

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: Mon, 31 January, 2011 19:00:38

Subject: Fwd: Kassaba - Variation of Premises Licence - Evidence

Please can you confirm I will be able to speak to this further evidence as Amira's representative at tomorrow's
hearing?

Regards
Laura Leak

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Amira Pourcet <amira.pourcet@gmail.com>

Date: 31 January 2011 17:41:21 GMT

To: Licensing <Licensin2.Licensing@haringev.gov.uk>, Olson Kendra
<Kendra.Olson@haringey.gov.uk>, NRVRA Leak <nrvra@yahoo.co.uk>, Amira Pourcet
<amira.pourcet@gmail.com>

Subject: Kassaba - Variation of Premises Licence - Evidence

Dear Haringey licencing service

[ would like to offer some further evidence for my submission at the hearing tomorrow.
[ absolutely want to add these evidence because my baby (who is 3 weeks old) spent 2h screaming on
Friday night!!!! and more then 3 hours on saturday night because of the KASSABA!!1111!

They are different major noise problems...
1) The Kassaba still trash their bottles in the night... last Saturday it was at 1h17 and at 1h42...
I'have photographed the location of the bins where the owners throw the bottles.

I took this photos from my bedroom window. Here are the photos, and as you can see, the bins are just
under my window!!!

02/02/11



Page 48

2) The Kassaba customers go outside (in the terrace) to smoke and scream and have fun!!!

[ join a picture of this terrace. I took this picture from my bedroom window.

As you can see, this terrace is just under my window, and every time they open the door of the terrace [
hear the Kassaba music.

Which mean that they can move the bass as many time as they want, if the door is open, we hear the
music!!!

And the door open every 2 minutes.

And every time someone decide to scream, my little baby wake up!!!!! (and this happened very often)

3) The terrace is not suppose to be the Kassaba entrance, but since this terrace directly communicate
with the Kassaba's parking, a major part of the Kassaba's customers enter by this door.
You can see the photo showing that the parking is directly linked to this terrace.

4) The major problem is that the Kassaba's customer leave the Kassaba from this terrace. They are
drunk and stay very late in front of my windows... screaming...

Last night (and on Friday night as well), I know that the Kassaba closed at 1am because all the
customer went out at that time.

Many of them stayed outside until 2.30am...

5) The parking door is supposed to be closed, that is what said the Kassaba owner.

I can see the parking door from my living room, and I can certify that the Kassaba parking door was
never ever closed!!!!

This is a photos of this door (I took it today), you can see that the door is largely open, like 24h a day!!!

This means that the Kassaba owner has no idea about at what time his customers leave his parking!!!
and one of the major problem is that they turn on their car (very huge cars that make lots of noise) and
stay in front of them for hours...

I hope that you will consider this futher evidence and DO NOT EXTEND THE KASSABA
LICENCE!!!

Thank you for your help

Amira

02/02/11



Page 49

27 January 2011
Daliah Barrett
Licensing
London Borough of Haringey
Environment, Techno Park
Ashley Road, Tottenham
London
N17 9LN

CE/HEC/P36280-7
Doc Ref: 2143830746

- c.eames@popall.co.uk

0207 936 5875

Sent via post and email

Dear Daliah

Kassaba, 1 New River Avenue, Hornsey, London
Variation of Premises Licence

Please find attached our evidence in support of the above application listed for hearing next
Tuesday 1° February.

I will send a hard copy in this post this evening and please note that there are a few
documents to follow which | will issue by tomorrow.

Yours sincerley

Clare Eames
Poppleston Allen



Page 50

Applicant: Roseflame Limited
Premises: Kassaba, 1 New River Avenue, London N8 7QD

Matter: Variation of Premises Licence

Hearing before the Licensing Sub Committee of the London Borough of Haringey
1% February 2011, 7pm

Evidence Bundle: INDEX

TAB

1. Dispersal Policy

2. Residents’ Letter — to follow

3. Photographs

4. Food menus — drink menus to follow

5. Letter of Support and Customer Testimonials
6. Curriculum Vitaes for Ifti Khan and Asad Riaz

7. Old Photographs of the Premises



Page 51

KASSABA

KASSABA DISPERSAL POLICY

The Dispersal Procedure (around the terminal hour) is dedicated to make the maximum
contribution by exercising pro-active measures towards and at the end of trading to
move customers away from the venue and its immediate area in such a way as to cause
minimum disturbance or nuisance to neighbours, both residential and business, and to
make the minimum impact upon the neighbourhood in relation to potential nuisance,
antisocial behaviour and crime.

The Dispersal Procedure will be discussed with the licensing officers of the local council
and police.

The Dispersal Procedure is subject to review and will address problems and concerns if
they are identified in order to establish a permanent reduction or elimination of the
problems and concerns. :

Liaison with Neighbours

Should there be a need, a committee which comprises of representatives of the venue
and residential neighbours, along with other persons as appropriate, will be established

Where requested, local residents will be provided with contact details for the premises
and its management and a copy of this dispersal policy.

1. End of Evening Operational Policies:

The venue will use volume levels, type of music played and variation of
lighting levels to encourage the gradual dispersal of patrons during the last
part of trading and during the drink-up period.

Announcements will be used to both encourage a gradual dispersal and to
remind customers of consideration for neighbours.

The door supervisors intelligently encourage patrons to leave in smaller
batches to discourage a mass exodus. This also ensures that the outside
area is more manageable.

Exit from the front doors have now been restricted in an attempt to
discourage congregation out on the main road and once again enables the
door supervisors to oversee the activity of the patrons as they leave in a more
controlled and focused environment.



Page 52

Notices at Exit

Highly visible notices are placed in the foyer requesting exiting customers to
leave quietly and to respect neighbours and their property.

Additional signage has been put up in the car park
Door Supervisors
The venue has developed practices which :

e encourage customers to drink-up and progress to the exit throughout the
latter park of drinking-up time;

o draw the attention of exiting customers to the notices in the foyer and ask
them to be considerate;

¢ ensure the removal of all bottles and glasses from any customer who
attempts to leave the venue carrying one;

e actively encourage customers not to assemble outside the venue;
direct customers to wait inside the premises if waiting for a taxi;

s ask cars or taxis waiting not to sound horns or have car stereos on so that
they can be heard outside the car;

¢ have been asked to talk to the cab drivers immediately to assist them in
finding the patrons that summoned them so as to further alleviate the
possibility of requiring to sound their horn

Door supervisors will wear high visibility jackets when standing outside the
premises

When on duty, a door supervisor will be stationed at the side exit and car
park to monitor and control customers using the car park.

Private Hire Cars Arrangement

The venue will have a direct relationship with a local company so customers
can book a Private hire car. Door Supervisors will assist in helping the right
customer to the right car. Customers will be able to wait inside the premises
while they wait for a taxi. A contact number for the company will be displayed
in the premises.

A free phone to the taxi firm is being organised so as to encourage patrons to
use our preferred firm as we are confident in their services and conduct.

Litter Patrol
Door supervisors will pick up bottles and food wrappings on the frontage of

the premises at the end of the night. (These are likely to be from sources
other than the premises — but will be collected and disposed of.)



Page 53

If on rare occasions this patrol may be faced with the result of antisocial
behaviour such as vomiting and urination. This will be cleared with a mop
and bucket containing a disinfectant solution.

Music Noise

The management ensure that all doors and windows are closed and that the
appropriate extraction and ventilation is active.

The bands are briefed on the conditions of our license and briefed on the
functionality and importance of our sound limiter. They are made to sign that
they have been briefed on these conditions.

The management assist in the sound checks to ensure that the appropriate
sound levels are set.

In approximate hourly intervals, the management carry out sound
assessments by patrolling the closest boundary of any neighboring property
along the entire perimeter of the premises.

The bands are required to plug into a centrally controlled PA system that
enables the management to have uitimate control over any amplified
apparatus.

Car Park
The car park has active CCTV recording 24hours a day.

The door supervisors actively monitor the car park when they are on duty and
their duties extend to managing the appropriate use of the car park.

At the end of the night the staff, management or door supervisors close the
car park with a lock and chain.



Page 54

—

H.__'.l_.l,

Kassaba

e

I_ e Ji.a... ...n,....’ﬁm

—

e

KASSABA




Page 55

Dome Lounge

ASSABA



Page 56

Dome Lounge

KASSABA



Page 57

Dome Lounge

KASSABA



Page 58

Dome Lounge

KASSABA



Page 59

Dome Lounge

R

KASSABA



Page 60

Restaurant

R

KASSABA



Page 61

Restaurant

KASSABA



VaVvSSv

abuno dIA

Page 62




VavSsSsSvi

SAED dIA

Page 63




Page 64

In
KASSABA



VEVSSV

Page 65

g -_».:-v;-r?r-—vr?’
i
‘o !

) =



Page 66

KASSABA



Page 67




Page 68

i egadte)

Previous position of bass speakers

The bass speakers have been moved away from the outer wall and window
to a more central position in order to contain the escape of bass noise to
the outside.



Page 69

Pizza’s

Margarita £7.95

Tomat auce, mozzarella, tresh basil.

Fiorentina £8.95

Tomara saace mozzarella. spinach and ege.

Vegeteriana £8.95

Tomato sance. marzarclla. anhergines. courgette. peppers, olives.

Salads

Salad e-Sikander £3.50

Mixed teaf and herb <alad dressed in extra virgin olive oil dressing

wirh pickled vegetables garnished with freshly chapped patsiey.
Beet, Blood Orange, Walnut & Rocket Salad £3.50
Fresh beetror with Sevilic bload srange segments, dressed vocker

<alad and roasted walnutt in olive ail

Kids Menu

Margarita Pizza £3.95
Grilled Chicken strips with Chips £3.95
Spaghetti in Tomato sauce £3.95

Desserts

Tiramisu £3.95
taluan wponge base cream, chocolate and coffee lavoured cuke

dusted with dark chocolare shavings and whipping cream.

Baklava £3.50

Tuarlash fibs pastre with pisrachio and flavoared ewveet svrop. Laver

upon layer of Glo and nuts condensed and conled o form 2 sweer
and sticky Jdessert cut into bire size pieces. Sprinkled with crushed

pistachios.

Kadaif £2.95

Vermicell nvodles cooked in butter till golden brown chilled in 3

ed with

Havoured sweet syrup as traditional methods. Spr

pistachio and walnur shavings.

Gulab Jamun £3.95
The finetr Indian Gulah Jam. vanilla ice cream dusted wirth crushed

pistachia and toasted almond flakes.

Chocolate Fudge Cake £3.95
Rich searm and sucky chocolare vake with

cream kernels.

van

Mango Kulfi or Pistachio Kulfi £3.50
Congidered by many as the king of ice ereams, full dairy and fruic or

niyt flavoured smoath tndian wce cream.

evsromsry 4% gaticay ekt be added s vos soial

guarantes the abionsc

v s sweh thaz e cae

b cosked on Kavad,

Fhe et w

of trace pleraen

rements pleste somudi yosr seviiec

dserary e

1 New River Avenue, Hormsev, Londan N8 ~QI

020 8340 0400 - infog@kassaba.co.uk - www kasaba.co.uk

ook

KASSABA

BAR - RESTAURANT - LOUNGE

Menu



Page 70

Starters

A Mezse pa il

Marinated Mediterranean Olives & Bread £3.50

White Bait £3.95

o i birter wath tarmaric, deep fried

wirls a hint of chilly

Tzarziki £3.95

Mediterranean dip, aleo knawn as Trarziki,

Refreshing voghun and cream dip wath cocumber and garhe

Humus £3.95
Chickpea and sesame seed dip
Creamy whickpess, nhimil lemon juice, ofive oil gartic & frevh paniey

served with bread

Taramosalata £3.95
NMediterrancan fish roe. alive il and herh dip

ice, vinegar and olive ail mixed with fiah me 1o

create this classic dip.

Zucchini Fritti £3.95

3

Medirerranean fried covrgette triners

Ceurgerte cubes with freshly chapped and ground herhs with o rouch of

tenson ptice enoked ensptender i ohve

Halloumi Cheese £3.95

k cheese

Medirerrancan grilled sheep r

aumi cheese presented un 3 bed of drevied mixed leaf salad

Chargnlled b

sliced vine beef romuato. cucumber and mixed marinated vlives,

Calamari Fritti £4.50
Medierranean bawered squd niogs.

hrand crispr banered. deep frivd squid rings served wich bomemade

tartar sance and salad garish

Prawns Encroute  £4.95
Mediterranean garlic prawns

i and herbs served on homemade cragtons, mixed

Prawns samréed with p

herby calad and 2 piquans omare saksa.

Borek - Kiymali £4.25
Ouoman pastriet
Minced famby with & ronch of spice.

Served with yoghurt and salad garnish

Sarit emoorh tamare and chicken stock gravy with

Mains

Murgh Tikka Massala £12.50

n and yoghure

slowly sunmered with bite size pueces of Chicken rikka and served with

nffy satfron hasmat rice

Avadhi Murgh Korma £12.50

Tandoor baked chicken in satfron cream. almoad and cocenur saace.

served with sreamed white basmari

Gosht Jhalfry £12.50
Hor: Lamb tillers marinated i herbs and spices, baked n the Tandoor
and \ir fried i b bell pepper ulienties, anions and tomaioes, served

with garlic naan bread

sKender nel LA
Iskender Kebab £9.95
{Yroman spicy Lamb mince wirh sprev tomaro sauce.

Medium Hor: Lamb nince cooked on a skewer, presenied on piraa

bread with (picy passata sance with grematic herbs and spices.

Pan Fried Chicken & Portobello Mushrooms £10.95
Mediterranean chicken wal cream, white wine and mushroom sance.
Breast af chicken filer pan fried and cooked with cream, served with a

cream and burier mash

Linguini Gamberi £9.95
Mediterrancan Uiger prawns with Lingumi pasia.

i and olive oil. m the shell rassed witl: lang flar sirip pasta

and cherry romanies

Macedonian Kleftiko £14.50

mb on the bone, dowly braised with scasonal

Mediterranean Shank o

herbs. Served with masl potatoes.

vegerables, red wine an

Salmon Fillet £9.95
Medirerranean whole sea bream Hllor parcel with herhs
tarmed Scortish Salmon filler, baked in a honey and mustard sauce,

served wath roast vegerables and edad garnish.

Lobster Thermidor £59.95
Lobster baked in aven with shallots, egg yolk and brandy, stutfed into a

lobster shell with a hint of mustard.

Charcoal Grill

Sea bass char-grilled £11.95

ole sea bass on the bone

Mediterranean

ale sea bass martaced wirh herby and alive oil, char-grilled

and served in s bed of green saddad. Bresh womarm, ted onden rings.

Bistecca alla Fiorentina £16.95

led t-Bare sieak 11 Ohive ail and seasoning

Accompanicd by griticd beof romaia and Porcobelly mushronm.

Filleto alla Griglia £14.50

ed 1o vo ng. served with creamy mash

teak cluar g

pocato, with gorganzola asparagus swice

Mix Grilled Platter £19.95

Spicy mixed mears and seatood platcer: serves 2

Char grilled baby poussm. tiger prawns, hattered squid rings,

lanih chops and lamb seek gitafi. Served ma large agine o a bed

of varamelised onions accompanied by sauces.

Half Bedouin Roast Poussin  £7.50
Whole Bedouin Roast Poussin  £8.95
Spiy or berb drecsing
Spit raast haby chicken inarmated for 2 mmirmmun of twenty fonr
Saurs an the bone and grilled on rhe charcoal grill tor that
authentic home cooked tasre Served with a salad garnish on 2

bed of caramelised onions aceonipanied by sances.

Moorish Split Chicken Wings £7.95
Chicken wings baked i a raditonal dlay uven, finished an the
grill for that unique flavonr of the charcoal Hame grill.

served on a bed of rice.

Lamb Chops £8.95
Marinated spicy lamb chops haked in the Tandonr oven aad
finished on rhe charcoal grill

Served with mash potaraes and creamy sauce.

Crayfish £19.95

Char grilied with light dill, garlic burrer and salad

Rice Dishes

Shirin Polo  £9.95

Perssan clncken and rice with orange and almond flavours.

e Saffmn.

An hanian delicious rice dish made from basmari

orange -peel. pittachios, shmonds and 1 special eramge pect svrap

mined with succulent chicken serips.

Vegetable Birvani £8.50
Fastern vegeables and affron rice hake.

Medmm Hor: Seasonal vegerables show with saffron rice and heelw

and vegetable stock lavered. covervd with a short crust pasiy

baked in the oven: Served with 4 raita.

Lamb or Chicken Biriyani £9.95

stern spicy lamb and saffron rice bake

Medun Har Lamb picces sauréed in castern spices and hetbs

lavered wich <ffion rice and spiev sauce and served seith it

Plain Boiled Rice or Saffron Rice £3.25

Breads

Chilli & Coriander Naan £2.15

and coriader.

Nan bread wapped wich ¢
Hor A spicy and ammatic rub of trech green chillies and comander

sprinklcd wuh sesamie seeds and baked in the Tandoar oven

Naan Bread £1.95

Wih ov wirhnur burrer

Assorted Bread £2.10

Side Dishes

Rosemary Roast Potatoes £3.25

Ruast poraracs with taceaary, whale garlic in olive il

Mixed Vegetable Sauté £3.50

Mangerour, broceal florets, carrans and baby pocatocs

Cream & Butter Mash Potatoes £3.25

Steak Chips £1.95



Page 71

13/01/2010

Dear Councillors

[ am a New River Village resident and want to write a letter to express my thoughts on
Kassaba, which has recently opened and is basically situated at the top of New River
Village.l live ahout 300 yards away from Kassaba and have never been bothered by any
noise, rowdiness, or been disturbed even over the Christmas and New Year period.
Kassaba has added to the NRV community and not detracted from it. The management
have always been very polite and approachable and really seem like they care about
how to integrate themselves into the community. [ enjoy going to Kassaba and have

never had any problems having them as a neighbour.

T hanks

L L\b@ KK@,/\

hloe Tickner

/M o
5 Fyfe Building

New River Village

l.ondon



Page 72

For the purposes of the Haringey Council hearing on 18/01/11

As the manager of the Great Northern Railway Tavern, I have not had any problems
with the noise levels from Kassaba and to my knowledge, neither have my customers.
Great Northern Railway Tavern is situated directly adjacent to Kassaba.

Regards,

Y

Manager

Great Northern Railway Tavern
Hornsey High Street

Hornsey

London

N8 7QB



Page 73

13/01/2011

Sophie Openshaw

Fyfe Building, Chadwell Lane
New River Village

London

N8

To Haringey Council,

[ live in New River Village in Fyte building, which is in the same vicinity as Kassaba. As
such we are basically neighbours. I'm writing to support them at the hearing today as
can’t make it in person, but I've never had a problem with noise and on the occasions
I've walked past Kassaba late at night to go home, I always see staff or security keeping
the doors shut and asking customers to keep to particular areas. There’s probably more
of a nuisance noise coming from the sound of buses, sirens and traffic!

It's great that Kassaba offers a restaurant, bar and after hours lounge locally. It has been
a welcome addition to the arca since the pumphouse stopped trading.

Thanks,

1




Page 74

10th January 2011
Re: Kassaba Restaurant-Bar-Lounge

To Whom It May Concern

I have offered to write a short letter to show my support for Kassaba and laud their provision of a
quality, community based restaurant and lounge establishment. I also know that Kassaba
management has taken into serious consideration the environmental impact that this has on the
residential community.

[ should qualify this by saying that | understand ‘environmental impact’ to include the extra
noise, rubbish and human traffic that a business such as this invariably increases on any
community block such as New River Village. As [ am a resident to the New River Village
complex, [ am directly “in the line of fire” of such factors.

Since Kassaba started trading in the winter of last year, the area has been well maintained and |
have not seen or suffered any adverse consequences of their business practice affecting where |
live. This includes loud or disturbing noises, broken bottles, rubbish, fights or drunken patrons
entering or leaving the establishment. It is a very community oriented and well managed
business.

Kassaba has taken over the property that was previously known as the very reputable Pump
House restaurant with the same consideration and care to the surrounding residents. For that | am
grateful and have no hesitation in offering this letter of support.

Faithfully, g

Al

Adam Farina ,
Emerson Building Resident, New River Village




Page 75

First Floor, Heron House. Hale Wharf, Ferry Lane. Tottenham Hale. London N17 6NF
Tel: 020 8808 9439 Fax: 020 8808 9563

Email info@peacealliance org uk Website: www peaceailiance org uk

20" January 2010

Mr Asad Riaz
Kassaba Restaurant
| New River Avenue.
Hornsey. London.
N8 70D

Dear Asad.

No words can sufticiently express my gratitude and that of all the members of Freedoms Ark and the
Peace Alliance for the hospitality given to us last month by your very professional statt.

Our end of vear Christmas dinner was an experience never (o be forgotten. The food was excellent and the
service was first class. The restaurant is certainly an icon for Haringey in particular and London in
general. The event was enjoyed by all guests but Baroness Berridge who you met on the evening was very

impressed with the evening and indicated how much she loved the ambience the Kassaba provided.

[ must thank vou again for your kindness along with the accommodation and tolerance demonstrated on
the night with the varying needs that emerged at the last minute.

| wish the Kassaba well in the days ahead and look torward to keeping updated with its progress.

All the best.

Rev Nims Obunge MBE DL
Chief Executive

T h‘&!ﬁv'ﬁ{ﬁ‘!)’}

Home Office

The Peace Alliance is a Company registered in England number 4590842, Registered Charity Number 1099103



Page 76

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: mrussell’‘a nspec.org.uk

To: infoa kassaba.co.uk

Sent: Monday. 17 January. 2011 1:31:19 PM

Subject: RE: Working in partnership with the NSPCC

Hi Omar

Thank vou for vour call. it was lovely to speak to you earlier. Thank you so much for
kindly donating 3 "VIP Meals for Two' for the 'Style me Happy Fashion Show' on the
29th January. We are delighted that you are able to support us. it's so Kind of you.

As mentioned. I would be most grateful if vou would send me 3 vouchers (detailing
the prize) to present to the winning bidders. [f you could send them to me this week.
that would be fantastic. My address is:

Margherita Russell
NSPCC

45 Folgate Street
.ondon

El 6GL

If vou would like us to include your literature in the good bags. please send me 200
fliers or business cards. along with the vouchers. Likewise it you would like your logo
in our programme. please email it to me by Wednesday 19th January.

Thank you so much for helping us to raise money for vulnerable children. We really
appreciate vour support and will be in touch after the event with a thank you letter and
certificate. I will also keep your wonderful restaurant in mind for future fundraising -
events. as it would be lovely to work with you.

Once again. thank you so much. you have truly made a difference to children.

Best wishes.
Margherita

Margherita Russell
Community Events Manager

North London and East of England

DL: 020 7650 3337/ M: 07810 853312



Page 77

Curriculum Vitae

Iftikhar Khan

93 Longwood Gardens,
Clayhall, Essex, 1G5 OEE
Contact: 07912 899 377

Skills and Abilities

Honest and extremely hard working

Great leadership qualities

Motivating others to share my passion for work

Ability to communicate well at all levels

Achievements

Opened my first fast food outlet in 1987, due to its huge success / reputation went on to create a
chain of some 85 outlets / restaurants by the name of K.O The Thrill of the Grill. throughout UK and
Curope, some of these restaurants have seating in excess of 500 covers, some are licensed.

K.O is currently the biggest Asian food chain in the world and is run as a franchise.

Languages

English
Urdu

Education & Qualification

1977 |left Brampton Manor School with 8 GCSE (O Levels)

1978 - 1980 Went to East Ham Collage of Technology, achieved 3 A Levels

1980 — 1981 Carried out a diploma course in Computer Operating and Data Processing, coupled with

work experience in main frame computers at Thompson Holiday Group.

From there on decided to pursue a career in business.



Page 78

Business Experience
1983 ~ 1986 Worked in property development sector, developing, modernizing some 9 properties
throughout London.

1987 Opened my first food outlet in Shepherds Bush, London
1993 Had 6 restaurant / takeaway outlets in London

1996 - 2010 Due to its success, decided to Franchise the K.O brand.

Currently have some 85 stores across every major city in UK and Europe (Copenhagen Denmark,
Oslo Norway, and Dublin Ireland).

All above stores / restaurants were created using our professional teams of builders, architects,
engineers and project managed by myself, working in conjunction with local authorities in each city
across UK, Scotland and Europe.

All K.O franchisees are provided with rigorous training, skills / know-how in order to successfully run
their restaurants.

Furthermore together with my in-house team | have been involved in creating and reviewing
operational manuals and company's policies with regards to all aspects of food business including
environmental health, late night refreshment licenses etc.

I have also set up a food production plant, and this currently supplies all K.O outlets with food

materials.

2010 Opened Kassaba, a new business venture centered around “fusion of cultures”, foods and
music.
This venue 1s targeted towards 25 year + professionals.

Currently we are employing some 25 full / part time staff.



Page 79

ASAD RIAZ

97 Ldenbridge Road, Enficld, Middlesex BN 2HS
asad@kassaba.co.uk « 020 8340 0400

MANAGING DIRECTOR ~ LOCATION LOCATION ESTATE AGENTS & BEACONWALK LTD
DIRECTOR - KASSABA RESTAURANT & BAR

Performance-driven, insightful Fntrepreneur with a proven ability to achieve and cxceed all business-
development and revenue-generation goals in high-pressure environments.

» Ten years proven management and directorship skills, With an ability to build company profits
and strive for optimum outcomes in a results-oriented environment without compronmising
quality of service or standards.

» Comprehensive knowledge of and experience in marketing, business management, property
development and construction,

X

Proven leadership and tcam-building skills, coupled with the ability to direct strong teams in
managing customer relationships,

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE AND SIGNIFICANT ACHIEVEMENTS
ROSEFLAME LTD 1/A KASSABA RESTAURANT AND LOUNGE,
2010 to Present
Designated Premises Supervisor and Director of Roseflame who hold the premises licence,

As the Designated Premises Supervisor, L am involved in overseeing the day to day management and
operation of the establishment, together with the management team. My responsibilities also include
devising and implementing marketing and customer retention strategies.

LOCATION LOCATION ESTATE AGENTS, STOKE NEWINGTON, LONDON N 16

Muanaging Director

2004 Present

Co-founder of cstate agency business originally based in Winclmore [ill, moved to Stoke
Newington m 2006,

Key Accomplishtments:

* Surpassed customer service and business development goals by becoming the market leader
in Stoke Newington within 18 months.

+ Curently developing business model to role out the brand as a franchise London and
nationwide,

Continued. .



Page 80

ASAD R1AZ

Page 2

Beacomwalk T.td
Development Director
2001 present

Built the business to become a successful property developer in the Stoke Newington and Hackney
area by using cutting cdge building techniques, Developed a reputation as a specialist in combining
modern design and Victorian original features in flat conversions.

Key Accomplishments:
+  Consistently excceded development and revenue generation goals,

L. A Homes Ltd
Development Director
1998 - 2001

Built the business from a team of two to a team of 18 full time tradesmen within two years. Developed
the business to become the leading property refurbishment and conversion company in Stoke
Newington,

London Borough of Hackney
Principal School’s Finance Officer
2002 - 2008

Started with LBIT as Accountancy Assistant, was appointed Principal Officer in 2006. Area of
responsibility included helping head teachers set budget for schools expenditure,

EDUCATION AND CREDENTIALS

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration (1992)
UNIVERSITY OF LONDON

Professional Training:
Frankiyn Covey Leadership Traming
Association of Accounting Technicians Level 3

National Association of Fstate Agents Technical Award



Page 81

The Pumphouse — Before Kassaba



Page 82

The Pumphouse — Before Kassaba



Page 83

The Pumphouse — Before Kassaba



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85

Cole Natalie

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 02 February 2011 11:48
To: Cole Natalie

Subject: FW: Kassaba Evidence

Attachments: Letter to Residents.doc; Itr to licensing with plan.doc: Drinks list December 2010.xIs; Kassaba Plans. pdf

Nat
This is additional documents from the applicants to go with the other docs she had sent in previously.

Thanks

From: Helen Cardy [mailto:H.Cardy@popall.co.uk] On Behalf Of Clare Eames
Sent: 31 January 2011 17:17

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Kassaba Evidence

Dear Daliah

Please find attached copy letter and enclosures also to be sent out in tonight's post.

This completes our bundle of evidence. Please insert the letter to residents at tab 2 and the drinks menu at tab 4.
I will bring hard copies of each of these documents with me to tomorrow’s hearing.

Kind regards

Clare Eames, Partner

Poppleston Allen
88 Kingsway, London, WC2B 6AA

Nottingham Office : 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS T: 0115 953 8500 F : 01 15 953 8501

Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA No: 78244). The professional rules to which we are subject are the
Solicitors Code of Conduct. These rules can be viewed at www.sra.org.uk.

This email and the attachments are intended for the above named persons only and may be confidential and privileged. If you
receive it in error please tell the sender immediately and do not copy, show or distribute them to anyone. Although we have

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

02/02/11



Page 86

Kassaba Restaurant, Bar and Lounge
1 New River Avenue

Hornsey

N8 7QD

Tel: 0208 340 0400
infor@kassaba.co.uk

27th January 2011

Dear Neighbours and Friends,

We hope the New Year has welcomed you warmly. Kassaba has now had it's doors
open for 3 great months. Since taking over the Pumphouse site we hope we have
made it bigger, better and brighter.

It's been our aim to serve the local community the most we can by providing the best
dining and lounge experience possible. This includes being accessible and open to
our neighbours and friends in New River Village, Tottenham Lane and Hornsey High
Road. With that in mind we have had the opportunity to meet and talk with local
residents to hear their thoughts on Kassaba, thank them for their compliments, take
note of their suggestions and listen very carefully to any complaints.

As Kassaba has changed the face of the New River Village residential complex, we
take our role as community members very seriously. We will not leave any stone
unturned when exploring how we can harmonise an enjoyable, vibrant, and pleasing
evening out at our establishment with the community residents. We want both our
guests and neighbours happy. Since these chats with our neighbours and friends,
we completely understand how improving on the Pumphouse site, such as being
open later and changing the experience of the establishment, is joined to other
considerations and responsibilities. We'd like to keep you updated as to what we'’re
doing to make Kassaba a community friendly, considerate and approachable

environment:

Limiter — Friday and Saturday nights are a lot of fun at Kassaba, but we also know
that not everyone wants to be part of the excitement on those quiet nights in. A
robust limiter has been calibrated and put in place so that when a particular song
gets too loud, the noise cuts out until the track returns to acceptable levels.

Bass box relocation — We are constantly finding ways to refine the Kassaba impact
and experience. Part of what we heard from neighbours was that they are
sometimes conscious of the bass levels being prominent on nights that popular
music is played. We have now had workmen detach and migrate our bass speakers
across our main dome area so they are now centrally located in the heart of the

room, away from any external walls.



Page 87

Lobby area — Construction is underway creating an outside lobby area to our side
door. This area is popular with smokers and those who wish to enjoy a beverage or
Shisha pipe outside. This will again reduce noise and provide a new level of comfort
for patrons and local residents.

Double front door — With a planning permission application already lodged with the
council, we are aiming to incorporate large double doors into the front of the building,
creating an atrium in front of our inner main door. This will again reduce noise leaks
from doors opening and closing whilst any music is playing.

Insulated windows — In a bid to get our windows as sound resistant as our walls,
we have had a coating applied to our upstairs windows that bears most of the brunt
made by our speaker system.

Please know that Kassaba management are completely available to anyone wishing
to voice concern or participate in constructive conversations for any issue that they
feel Kassaba can do something about. We aim to provide a higher standard of
restaurant, bar and lounge experience to customers and feel that of all the people we
can serve, our neighbours and friends are amongst the most important.

Please do not hesitate to contact any of Kassaba management below should you
need anything, we are happy to meet or talk on the phone at anytime.

Kind regards,

Asad Riaz
07958 439590

Ifti Khan
07912 899377

Omar Riaz
07734 858536



Page 88

Daliah Barrett

Licensing

London Borough of Haringey
Environment, Techno Park
Ashley Road, Tottenham
London

N17 OLN

Sent via post and email

Dear Daliah

Kassaba, 1 New River Avenue, Hornsey, , London

Variation of Premises Licence

31 January 2011

CE/HEC/P36280-7
Doc Ref: 2143832807

c.eames@popall.co.uk

0207 936 5875

| write further to your email of the 18" January which | attach for ease of reference and
attach PDF copies of the revised plans showing the new lobby to the side door. | will ensure

that | bring hard copies to the hearing on Tuesday night.

Yours sincerely

Clare Eames
Poppleston Allen



Page 89

i

KASSABA
Champagne and Sparkling Wine 125ml Gls
Prosecco, Sant Orsola £4.50
Duval-Leroy Brut £6.50
Moét & Chandon Brut Impérial, NV
Dom Pérignon Brut, 2000
Louis Roederer Cristal, 2002
Armand de Brignac 'Ace of Spades' Brut, NV
Moét & Chandon Rosé Impérial , NV
Laurent-Perrier Cuvée Rosé Brut
White Wine 125ml Gls
Solstice Chardonnay Sicilia £3.00
Pinot Grigio del Veneto, Collezione Marchesini £3.50
Vidal Sauvignon Blanc, Marlborough
Kleine Zalze Bush Vines Chenin Blanc, Stellenbosch
Chateau Musar White Gaston Hochar, Bekaa Valley
Meursault, Louis Jadot
Rose Wine 125ml Gls
Pinot Grigio Rosato del Veneto, Collezione Marchesini £3.25
Red Wine 125ml Gls
Cabernet delle Venezie, San Floriano £3.00
Faustino VIl Rioja Tinto
Valpolicella Classico, Bolla
Outback Chase Shiraz-Cabernet, South-Eastern Australia £3.00

Pinot Noir Provincia di Pavia Terre D'Alteni, La Versa
Chateau Lyonnat, Lussac Saint-Emilion

Solstice Shiraz Sicilia

Chateauneuf-du-Pape Le Prince du Logis, Pierre de Laville
Chateau Musar Red Gaston Hochar, Bekaa Valley

Amarone della Valpolicella Classico, Bolla

175mi Gls

£4.00

£4.50

175ml Gls

£4.00

175mi Gls

£4.00

£4.00

75¢l Bt

£20.00

£34.00

£55.00

£180.00

£350.00

£375.00

£75.00

£100.00

250ml Gls

£5.00

£6.00

250ml Gls

£5.50

250ml Gls

£5.00

£5.00

1.5L 8t

£70.00

£550.00

£195.00

75cl Btl

£14.95

£16.50

£24.95

£15.99

£45.00

£75.00

75cl Btl

£15.95

75cl Bt

£14.95

£21.95

£25.00

£14.95

£19.95

£37.50

£14.95

£45.00

£55.00

£69.95



Page 90

Cocktails

Flirtini | Absolut Rasberry Vodka Cointreau, fresh raspberries, pineapple juice, sugar syrop,

topped with Champagne

Tirimisu Martini | Absolut Vanila Vodka, vanila schnapps, cocoa liquor, kahlua coffee,

coffee cream and sugar syrop

Black Forest Martini | Vodka, butterscotch schnapps, cherry brandy, chambord, fresh blackberries
and cream float

Fruit Bellini (strawberry, raspberry or peach) | Fruit and liquor of your choice topped with Prosecco
Fab Absolut 1 Absolut raspberry vodka, cranberry juice, topped with champagne

Daquiri (strawberry, raspberry, peach or mango) | Rum, fresh lime juice, sugar syrup and

fruit of your choice

Mojito | Rum, fresh lime vedges, mint leaves, sugar syrup

Spiced Vanilla Mojito | Sailor Jerry Rum, fresh lime vedges, mint leaves, vanila infused sugar syrup
French Martini 1 Vodka, pineapple, chambord, sugar syrup

Margarita (classic, strawberry, raspberry, peach or mango) 1 Tequilla, Cointreau, fresh lime juice,
sugar syrop and fruits of your choice

Caipirinha (classic, strawberry, raspberry, peach or mango) | Cacacha, fresh lime, sugar syrup and
fresh fruits of your choice

Inquisition | Absolut Raspberry Vodka, Peach Schnapps, pineapple juice & lemonde

Sea Breeze | Vodka, cranberry, grapefruit juice, fresh lime & sugar syrup

Sexonthe Beach | Vodka, Peach Schnaps, orange & cranberry juice

Cosmopolitan | Citron Vodka, Cointreau, cranberry juice & fresh lime juice

Long Island Iced Tea | Vodka, Gin, Rum, Tequilla, Cointreau, sugar syrup, fresh lime juice and coke
AA | Vodka, Gin, Rum, Tequilla, Cointreau, sugar syrup, fresh lime juice and lemonde

Sour (Midori, Amarretto or Whiskey) 1 Your choice of spirit, fresh lime juice, egg yolk & sugar syrup

All cocktails include a 50ml alcohol measure
Dessert wine

Concha y Toro Late Harvest Sauvignon Blanc, Maule Valley

£9.95

£9.95

£9.95

£9.95

£9.95

£9.95

£8.95

£8.95

£8.95

£8.95

£8.95

£6.95

£6.95

£6.95

£6.95

£6.95

£6.95

£6.95

37.5¢l Bt

£18.00



0L/} IS
SO_QKEEEQE

TINIMSSISSY NSTE INI3 ¥ A3Lav 8D 93000 3L A0 ININER A AL 31 W] :. WS,
43 Al L ININAINDG AL 34y
NV 40 3dal v zm:dwﬂ B

1 A03 TOR ST iy ARG 3504804
3 MDY INOIN Nl Mg m mu&Sous
Tt SIHL NG MADHS ONIKLANY




_Page 92

ANIWSSISEY WSy 3813

QOR/L SRS
N1 U003 INAOUD 03S0A0uS
WILIY ¥C AIILIAO wﬁ 4 3HL A0 INIWIISOV H‘ ux: 04 3WIL WOH4
muE« mn ﬁx zumumm .Me Y N 2 w}mﬁam 41 33! w
ANy an

i
I
e
e
e

IS 33T ST

ua'emsvssesan 7]

SIWS BT

e g, S

I e,

B



	Agenda
	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 KASSABA, 1 NEW RIVER AVENUE, HORNSEY, LONDON, N8 7QD
	2. application and representations
	3. Additional representation
	4. Applicant additional info 1
	5. Applicant additional info 2


